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Hon. Mike Holm,
. Becretary of State,
BUILDIUWG,

ATTENTION MR. BROWN

Dear Mr. Secretary:

, Through inadvertence, two bonds of the
American Surety Company were filed of record in
your office under numbers 5806 and 5808, official
documents, and which are further ldentified as
ROI-54447 and ABA-86082. These bonds should have
been filed in the office of the State Ireasurer.

You are hereby requested to transmit
said bonds to the State Treasurer.

{7 / ,
ROGER
Assistan

RER/TiM

Hon. Julius A. Schmehl

State Treasurer. ,

Dear Sir:--Will you please sign the following recelpt for the bonds
above referred to which I am handing you herewlth?

Received of Mike Holm, Seeretary of Stabte, the two bonds
mentioned sbove, which were erronecusly filed in hgs office,
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